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H uatley Addison We
Vf$ 544 ZZ ~ ~ P.*o )Box *072

takersfield, CA. 433;q
Phoe as#, *34-4A3&

Ma rch I, 1 7

William C. *1daker, General CouMel, Ref.: MWa 479 (77)
?eriertj Election Cenaission
1325 K Street, NWq Prsud enaeraiagWashinE'tha, DoC. Z*443 Congressman 4. Ketchum,

RQ@ Truxtux Ave., lakersfielt
Calif Prnia,

Dear mr. Oldaker-

I'm writing in reference to the above captioned Suiject an d to
I your letter of March 14, 1 ,73 C* aernint saMe.

C¢t To say the least, I am sorry that you turned the rat loose as
is shr-wn to be the case in yoir letter and relevant enclesures
k-f March 14, 107th,

lie is totallv mvned yY the Army and is ef fvW valie to avone
en ratir:ial "iatters.

I now need to have copies of the parer work that evidentlv was
surijed yeur agency ty his offlice skrwint ca rnaign callectien
& expenditure matters relevant to tfe complaint that I- filed
that made it appear that he didn't warrent prosecution.

N. There wase matters et fraduan14 eateries on Ketchums' statemexts.
Why didln't same warreat presecttion?

Yeti efforts in directing to we the asked for material and information
will be apnreciated.

This matter is no where settled until ketchum is removed from offic%,
so that he no lwger Can draw upon the rotten Ary for sipport is
rui-ing, the lives of those that opose him awl, the lives of Sames
criljlreu as he has dlone relevant tv me in his viciouseuse 6f the
rotten lort Hood tt for ever sererate my children frow ve.

'e,,r early renlv is nrw expected.

Tr

HurtI d fli
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STRU[T N.W

WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

March 14, 1978

Huntlev Addison Webb
p.n. Box 9972

Rakersfield, California 
93309

Re: !4UR 478 (77)

Dear Mr. Webb:

On March 9, 1978, the 
Federal Election Commission

found no reasonable cause 
to believe that the Ketchum

for Congress committee 
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 § 434(b)(3)

and 434(c). Enclosed for your information 
is a copy

of the certification 
of the Commission's determination

and the General Counsel 
report which clarified 

the

matter.

If you have any questions, 
please contact Elizabeth

Huber, the staff member 
assigned to this matter(tel, 

no.

202/523-4529 or toll-free 
800/424-9530).

Since ely yours,

William Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

Ile,4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

13,25 K SIRI.LI NW.
WASI, IING ION.D.C. 20463

p3'-Huntley Addison Webb
P.O. Box 9972
Bakersfield, California 93309

Re: MUR 478 (77)

Dear Mr. Webb:

On March , 1978, the Federal Election Commission

found no reasonable cause to believe that the Ketchum

for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § g 434(b) 
(3)

and 434(c). Enclosed for your information is a copy

of the certification of the Commission's determination

and the General Counsel report which clarified the

matter.

If you have any questions, please contact Elizabeth

Huber, the staff member assigned to this matter(tel. 
no.

202/523-4529 or toll-free 800/424-9530).

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

,s. fl~ 0\



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
' 112S K SREUT NW.

WAYHINGTON.DC. 20463

Cordon Tanner
Treasurer of Ketchum

for Congress
Post Office Box 2345
Bakersfield, California 93303

Re: MUR 478 (77)

Dear Mr. Tanner:

On March 9, 1978, the Federal Election Commission
found no reasonable cause to believe that the Ketchum
for Conaress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. a 8 434(b)(3)
and 434 (c). Enclosed for your information is a copy
of the certification of the Commission's determination.

If you have any questions, please contact Elizabeth
Huber, the staff member assigned to this matter (tel. no.
202/523-4529 or toll-free line 800/424-9530).

Sincer ly yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

,, ut r04
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Add your aidde in the 'RETURN TO" spacg o*
reverse.

1 The following service is requested (check one)
P ~ow to whom and date del'vered-

,ho o o whom, date. and address of delivery .
r- RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered -4,2-
0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of delo-.ery $.... 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K S RI N W.
WtA\I ING ION.l ).( 20403.

Gordon Tanner
Treasurer of Ketchum

for Congress
Post Office Box 2345
Bakersfield, California 93303

Re: MNUR 478(77)

Dear Mr. Tanner:

On March , 1978, the Federal Election Commission
found no reasonable cause to believe that the Ketchum
for Congress Comnittee violated 2 U.S.C. a § 434(b) (3)
and 434(c). Enclosed for your information is a copy
of the certification of the Commission's determination.

If you have any auestions, please contact Elizabeth
Huber, the staff member assianed to this matter (tel. no.
202/523-4529 or toll-free line 800/424-9530).

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

&f
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )U 78(7
Congressman William Ketchum)

-CERTI FICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Commission,

do hereby certify that on March 9, 1978, at an Executive Session of the

Federal Election Commission at which a quorum was present, the

Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to adopt the recommendation of

the General Counsel to close the file in the above-captioned matter.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Harris, Staebler,

Thomson, and Tiernan. Commissioners Aikens and Springer were not present

at the time of the vote.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has been closed.

Cr Date: March 10, 1978 Secretary to the Commission

P%



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

March 2, 1978

In the Matter of

MUR 478 (77)

Congressman William Ketchum )~CTJ EC'
MAR 9

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On January 6, 1978, the Commission adopted the recommendation

of the General Counsel to request the respondent's committee

(Congressman William Ketchum's Republican Central Committee of

Bakersfield, California) to file an amendment to three reports with

the Clerk of the House. A letter informing respondent of the

decision was mailed on January 13, 1978. The respondent received

this letter on January 20, 1978.

The Clerk of the House and the Federal Election Commission both

received a written response from respondent on January 30, 1978.

Two of respondent's three errors were corrected in his amendments,

leaving one outstanding point of confusion. A letter informing

respondent of this matter was sent out on February 8, 1978.

A telephone conversation with respondent's office on February

24, cleared up the confusion. The problem arose from the reporting

of sales and collections on three 1974 reports. One page of

itemized sales appeared in each report. These sums were not

itemized on the front Summary Page, but were included in the

aggregate Sales and Collections. Apparently instructions informing

the filer of reporting in this manner were included. in the report's

text.

Respondent has now properly corrected and clarified all errors.



3143 1916
/ Dat4 William C. Jdalce~r

General Counsel

*0 -2-

The office of the General Counsel recommends, therefore, that

MUR 478 (77) be closed.
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I akersfi eld, CA. 033e*

phone j S 4 %~{ 1:3
tebruary &0, 197

Charles -teele, Assoc. Counael
Federal Election Qenissitln Ref.,: edera] .lection Campaga
1325 K Street, NW Act, 2 USC 4o1 et. seg.
Waskington, u.C. Election rud cncernisg

Congressman WK. K etchm

Dear Mr. Steele:

S I'm writiag in reference to the asove cantieed subject,

on November 16, 1*77, via Notarized Letter I scnt to your ,ffice
-4" enclosures showing Fraudulast actionas concerninr Wi. Kentcnn.a

his Rerublicax Qentral Comsittee.

#a Nevemcr 2, 1"77, you replied confirming t-eceipt of the letter
amd enciosures and weutio ing the matter had been assigned to a

r- staff member for review,

C7 As of this date Congressman Ketchum is running around like a chicken
with its head cut off wkitewishisg every cr'ceivable violation the

4 military and its associate Civil, Service Commission is guilty of

and is thus unakire to conduct the activities of his office in a
C reputable way.

I am again writing to you amd requesting, that action be taken against
N Mr. Ketchum for the Fraud earlier referred to and for any ether

criminal matter that way have been presented to veu by other citizens.

Your effort in renlying and in confirmixg what the current dispesitiP'n

of the matter is will toe appreciated.

Very

Webb



liWitey A1lison Webip
I'.U. £sx %P'72
ikALrsrield, CA *3304
Pholle UVo -134-48J4

November It, 1077

Fe (I era a I eCt i -n Comni s sion R'ef,! FPederal .11iect ion Camrpaign
1325 K Strctt, , Act, 2 111411 431 et seg.

} ssi n tu,, Its,. 0463

Election Pratid concerning,u11gressnn.i :nm. Ketchtum.

I'm writi ,g in reference to the a lcve captionedl matter.

This l('tter is a formal comnlijit coucernirig Congressman
vi Aii i Ketchum & iiis Repvihliean Central (,ommittee of Rakersfield,C, i f,'xr,,i .

In accorlavnce with trieirequirements of your commission in-filing
SlIci MittelriS this Conmplainut is NotAr zeci s "thown at the ittou
of the page.

Lnclosed are the fellowing:

1) A letter of reply from the Denartment of ,Tustice
referring me to you.

2) A letter of reply from Gordon Tauner, Acconatant for
Ion' r(s:;q atj Ketclum A the ReIul .iCAn Centra I omi ttee.

3) (opies of Reports rC, Expenditures & Receipts etc. that
mr. Ketcnum his filed that.are fratldulAt.

I lave erntered the correct anizunts in ireeu witti notes also added
iii tie inarrilus Ail spaces next tn tile rekevaia tonics.

The amounts incorrectly enterett -reg' t large, blit they show a
comnletely invalid and unreal account of moneys handled thri
'.1r. Ketchiiru & his Republican Centril Committed . Iii other werdso
thi!. .- i intites s-it'Wi a*e unreal And there is n, way of knowing
what tile correct a3in1lnts Shoul(I We. Thirs the fratid is much la rger
thau arl-ears from the numeriral amounts of tile enclosures.
Your action on the stiject Ketchtim & his Renubilican Central
Comiiirtee will be a" ,reciated as Wil k- yor refly.

Very Truly Yours,

lluntltoy Addison Webb



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

2S K SIRLT N.W.
WASHINGION.D.C. 20463

November 22, 1977

Mr. Huntley A. Webb
P.O. Box 9972
Bakersfield, California 93309

Dear Mr. Webb:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
November 16, 1977, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified
as soon as the Commission determines what action should
be taken. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's preliminary procedures
for the handling of complaints.

CMalY Ii. "Steele
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
A.

A
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 2053

A4&"*,, Reply to tkt
L)Ma +oa, [nd.4am, I

And Refer le 1In1 .d N urmber

THH:JM: jmm
46-11E-0

4 NOV 1977

Mr. Huntley Addison Webb
P.O. Box 9972
Bakersfield, Ca.

Dear Mr. Webb:

The Attorney General has referred your letter
of September 7, 1977 to the Public Integrity Section for
review. In your letter you allege campaign irregularities
regarding Congressman William Ketchum.

The matter referred to in your correspondence could
reflect a possible violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. 9431 et seq. Allegations of this
sort should be brought to the attention of the Federal
Election Commission which has jurisdiction to dispose of
these matters. Under 2 U.S.C. 437(g) (a) complaints filed
by a citizen shall be in writing, signed and sworn to by
the person filing the complaint, and should be notarized.
The complaint should be sent to:

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

I am returning your enclosures should you need
them for further correspondence.

Si ely,•

Thomas H. Henderson, Jr.
Chief, Public Integrity Section
Criminal Division

Enclosures:'

4,, ~

44',
S. 4,*

J

z
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHING TON,D.C. 20463

February 16, 1978

ME RANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. E,.ONS ,. ai f4
SUBJECT: '1UT 478 (77) - Interim Reoort dated February 10,

1973

The above-mentioned document was circulated to the

Commissioners on February 15, 1978 at 10:00.

As of 10:30, this date, no objections have been received

in the Office of Commission Secretary.

Ce
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Before the Federal Election Commission

February 10, 1978

In the Matter of)
MUR 478 (77)

Congressman William Ketchum)

Interim Report

On January 6, 1978, the Commission adopted the recommendation

Vof the General Counsel to request the respondent's committee (Congress-

,= man William Ketchum's Republican Central Committee of Bakersfield,

!J"n California) file an amendment to three reports with the Clerk of the

SHouse. These reports are the 15th day pre-General Election of 11/5/74,

the 5th day pre-General Election of 11/5/74, and the January 31, 1975

year end report. A letter informing the respondent of this decision

was mailed on January 13, 1978. The respondent received this letter

on January 20, 1978.

The Clerk of the House and the Federal Election Commission

~both received a written response from the respondent on January 30,,

1978. Two of respondent's three errors were corrected in his amendments.

one final point is still in need of clarification. A letter informing

respondent of this matter was sent on February 14, 1978.

le~ /0/The



dr FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20461

February 14, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETUPN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gordon Tanner
Treasurer of Ketchum

for Congress
Post Office Box 2345
Bakersfield, California 93303

C2 Re: MUR 478 (77)

V1 Dear Mr. Tanner:

This is in response to receipt of your letter of
January 20, 1978, in which you submitted amendments to
three reports pertaining to the 1974 California election.
Enclosed is a copy of the complaint received by the Federal

Election Commission on November 21, 1977, which was inad-
vertently left out of our letter of January 13, 1978.

In paragraph two of our previous letter we informed
you of an error in placing the itemized contribution on the
unitemized contribution line and vice-versa. In paragraph

Sthree of the same letter an error in addition of the year
end figures was cited. Both of these points have been prop-
erly corrected in your amendments.

There remains, however, one area in need of clarifica-
tion. In three reports, one full page of itemized contribu-
tions was missing from the aggregate sum listed on the front
Summary Page of each report. These figures must be included

in Part I of the report. Part II of the report deals only

with Sales and Collections, items which have been individual-

ized on a separate page of each report. Please do check your

reports again and make the proper, final amendments. We
would appreciate it if you would do this within ten days of

your receipt of this letter.

(01-1)T1PV

1,6



-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Elizabeth
Huber (tel. no. (202)523-4529) saff member assigned
to this matter.

Sincerely yours

Williami C. Oldaker
General Counsel



-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Elizabeth
Huber (tel. no. (202)523-4529) staff member assigned
to this matter.

Sincerely yours

William C. Oldaker
General: Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET NW

\ASHINCTON.D C. 20463
sr4( February 14, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gordon Tanner
Treasurer of Ketchum

for Congress
Post office Box 2345
Bakersfield, California 93303

Re: MUR 478 (77)

Dear Mr. Tanner:

This is in response to receipt of your letter of
January 20, 1978, in which you submitted amendments to

three reports pertaining to the 1974 California election.
(7 Enclosed is a copy of the complaint received by the Federal

Election Commission on November 21, 1977, which was mnad-

vertently left out of our letter of January 13, 1978.

In paragraph two of our previous letter we informed

C you of an error In placing the itemized contribution on the
uniternized contribution line and vice-versa. In paragraph

Cr three of the same letter an error in addition of the year

end figures was cited. Both of these points have been prop-
erly corrected in your amendments.

There remains, however, one area in need of clarifica-
tion. In three reports, one full page of itemized contribu-
tions was missing from the aggregate sum listed on the front
Sumnmary Page of each report. These figures must be included

in Part I of the report. Part II of the report deals only

with Sales and Collections, items which have been individual-

ized on a separate page of each report. Please do check your

reports again and make the proper, final amendments. We
would appreciate it if you would do this within ten days of

your receipt of this letter.

(,U)



-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Elizabeth
Huber (tel. no. (202)523-4529),t±h taff member assigned
to this matter.

Sincerely you s

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
" I ] 1325 K SREEI NW.

U WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463
January 13, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gordon Tanner, Treasurer
Ketchum Campaign Committee
P.O. Box 2345
Bakersfield, California 93303

Re: MUR 478 (77)

Dear Mr. Tanner:

This letter pertains to a notarized complaint received
by the Federal Election Commission on November 21, 1977
(enclosed) against the Ketchum Campaign Committee. The complaint
concerns three reports filed by this committee in 1974: the
15 day pre-General Election Report, the 5th day pre-General
Election Report, and the Year End Report. In each report one
page of itemized contributions was missing from the aggregate
sum listed on the front Summary Page. Moreover, in the final
report an error occurred in adding up the year end totals of
Column B on the Summary Page. Because all the information
was included in each report the errors seem to be the result
of an oversight, and can easily be corrected.

In particular, on the fifteenth day report preceding
the General Election of November 5, 1974, an itemized indi-
vidual contribution of $40 is missing from the listed aggregate
of $1,636. On the fifth day report preceding the General
Election of November 5, 1974, an itemized individual contri-
bution of $1,865 is missing from the listed aggregate of
$1,550. On the January 31, 1975 report /an itemized individual
contribution of $625 is missing from the listed aggregate of
$1,250. In addition, it appears there was a mistake in placing
the itemized contribution on the unitemized contribution line,
and vice-versa, on this last report.. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§434 (b) each report should include the total of contributions
made to or for a committee or candidate during the reporting
period.

Our examination of the three reports indicates an apparent
lack of consistency between the three Summary Pages. The

O 04o
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receipts section of Column B includes figures on the January 31,
1975 report which are missing from the two earlier reports.
In addition, the receipt figures in Column B are not added
properly on the January report. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S434(b)
each report shall include the total of receipts by or for the
committee or candidate made during the reporting period and
the calendar year.

In order to correct the issues raised by complainant,
you should submit a letter of amendment of these three reports
to the Clerk of the House as custodian for the Commission,
reflecting the corrected itemized individual contribution
figures and the aggregate receipts of the year 1974.

If you have any questions, please contact Elizabeth Huber
(telephone no. 202/523-4529), the staff member assigned to
this matter.

Sincelyyours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

~J.4

~I
6I
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kETCHU I .I Ifor CONGRSS 32

January 20, 1978

William C. Oldaker, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20461

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter we have written to the Clerk of the
House (together with the noted enclosures) in response to your
letter of January 13, 1978. I hope this brings our reports into
compliance.

The first paragraph of your letter refers to .... a notarized
complaint received by the Federal Election Commission on November
21, 1977 (enclosed) against the Ketchum Campaign Committee..."
This notarized complaint was not included in the envelope from
you and we will appreciate receiving a copy of it.

Please let me know if there is anything further you require of us.

S in c er Y

GORDON TANNER, Treasurer

KEN VETTER • CAMPAIGN CHAIRMAN • P. 0. BOX 2345 BAKERSFIELD, CA 93303
A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available for purchase from the Federal Election
Commissionr, Washing-on, D.C.



KETCHUM
for CONGRESS

January 20, 1978

Clerk of the House
1036 Longworth Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Sir:

This is in response to a letter of January 13, 1978, from William C. Oldaker,
General Counsel of the Federal Election Commission (a copy of with is enclosed).

In paragraph one it states "...in each report one page of itemized contributions
was missing from the aggregate sum listed on the front Summary Page." In
paragraph two, these are noted as:

a. On the fifteenth day report preceding the General Election of
November 5, 1974, an itemized contribution of $40 is missing
from the listed aggregate of $1,636.

b. On the fifth day report preceding the General Election of
November 5, 1974, an itemized individual contribution of

7$1,865 is missing from the listed aggregate of $1,550.

c. On the January 31, 1975 report an itemized individual contribution
of $625 is missing from the listed aggregate of $1,250.

CIO
The three items above were not included in the Part 1 itemized figures because
it was our understanding of the regulations then in effect that they were to
be listed separately on a Schedule A for Part 2 of the reports, not Part 1,
which was the only section on the Summary Page which had itemized and unitem-
ized breakdown. Inasmuch as we no longer have any of these forms, it is
impossible for us to verify this. We also followed this practice in the year
1975 but since the new rules, regulations, forms, etc., went into effect, the
old Part 1 and Part 2 are all under Item 15 and there is only one schedule
being used. Copies of the Schedules A, Part 1 and Part 2, for each of the
periods is enclosed.

In paragraph two of the letter from Mr. Oldaker, we were advised that there
was a mistake in placing the itemized contribution on the unitemized contri-
bution line and vice-versa of the last report. This is true and we apologize;
it was simply an error in entering the figures on the form.

Paragraph three advised that Column B receipts section includes figures on the
January 31, 1975 report which were missing from two earlier reports and that

KEN VETTER . CAMPAIGN CHAIRMAN • P. 0. BOX 2345 . BAKERSFIELD, CA 93303

A copv ot our report is filed with the Federal Elecrton Commission and 's available for purchase from the Federal Election
Commission, Washington, DC,



Clerk of the House -2 -January 20, 1978

the receipt figures in Column B are not added properly on the January report.
This is trule--- there were typographical errors on that summary sheet. The
total of the receipts was correct; Part 2 figure of $27,920,81 was shown as
$21,920.81. The $934.57 shown for Part 3 should have been en~tered as Part 4,
and the $5,350 shown as Part 4 was actually Part 5. The $9,037.19 shown as
Part 5 was actually the total receipts for the period October 25, 1974 through
December 31, 1974. A corrected Summary Page for this report is enclosed.

We are sorry for the errors and hope it has not caused too much of a problem.
If the itemizations for Part 1 and Part 2 are to be combined on these reports,
will you please advise us and furnish us with the necessary forms. Also,
please furnish sufficient forms for us to make the same adjustments on the
returns we filed for the year 1975.

Sincerely,

GORDON TANNER, TREASURER
KETCHUM4 CAI{PAIGN COMMITTEE



0
SUMMARY PAGE

KETCHUM CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

Report Covering Period from October 25, 1974 thru December 31, 1974

Column A

Section A - Receipts

Part 1 - Individual Contributions:
a. Itemized (Use Schedule A)
b. Unitemized

Part 2 - Sales and Collections:
Itemized (use schedule B and
as necessary Schedule A)

Part 3 - Loans Received

Part 4 - Other Receipts:
Itemized (Use schedule A)

Part 5 - Transfers In:
Itemize all (use Schedule A)

Column B

31,062. 00

1,250.00
4,105.00
5,355.00

2,100.00

-0 -

232.19

11350.00

9,037.19

27,920.81

-0 -

934.57

5,350.00

659267.38

t I



Sl TMEDT-OOSALAPULE A

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS-CONTRIBUTIONS, SALB8 AND COLLE (W)NS, LOANS, AND TRANSFERS

KETCHUM CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

(Full Name of Candidate or Committee)
-Part No. 1

(Use for itemizing Part 1, 2, 3, 4, or 5)

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS

(Use separate page(s) for each numbered Part)

oempL.I and Prifipal l|m of aof if Amount of Receipt
any (If self-employed, also eb~ek box) This Period

Daty (mlrh Full Name, %Iailing Address, and ZIP Codeday, year) !s t ,, ~~

lo/l0/74 Mr and Mrs. John Barber This period
$ 100.00

500 Oak Street , Bakersfieldl CA 93304 AV,,,, Y,,-ts

Auto Dealer _ _ 150.00
This period

9/30/74 Mr. and Mrs. W. R. Bradley $ 400.00
Bin X , Taft, CA 93268 A Yea,-k-Dte

Independent Oil Producek[Dthel D. Co.) Is400"0
This pro

9/24/74 'Mr. and Mrs. S. D. Callison S 3r00v

P.O. Box 637, Maricopa, CA 9352 A , ,
Independent Oil ProducerChel D.Co.) 1O. 00

This ? eriod
A0/8/74 Warren G. Carter k 50.00

P.O. Box 477, McFarland, CA 9 250
Farmer C3 F] I36.00

This period
9/30/74 Mr & Mrs Samuel B. Cunningham $

P.O. Box 301, Morro Bay, CA 9442 Y[t-.,Datj 36.00

Retired .._ S 136.00

This period
9/10/74 Mr. Adolfo Dreyfus $

220 East H St., Tehachapi, CA 93561 _____ , 200.00
Retired [ * 20.00

This period
9/24/74 Mr. Frank Jeppi $

501 So. Chester. Ave 100.00

Investment Broker 200.00

This period
10/10/74 Mr. R. W. Lynn $

6515 Tevis, Bakersfield, CA 90309 Ar IaY,,-tdDt 50.00

Auto Dealer ___-] _ _ ,136.00
This period

9/24/74 Mr and Mrs. Thomas H. Werdel,'Jr 9
6604 Mt. Whitney Drive, Bakerpfield, CA 93109 Asetw, ,,,-t-Dl, 100.00

Attorney I 150.00

This period
10/10/74 Mr and Mrs. Eugene Winer $

3300 El Encanto Court, Apt 9,!Bkfd 93301 ,oD, 1 100.0)

Auto Dealer 0s ,150.00
: This period

0/12/74 Mr. and Mrs. John B. Antoninol i

2143 Wingland Drive, Bkfd 93348 8 200.00

Pres Valley £tsel Consti ffion Yer-wDat
L.J a' 200.00

TOTAL THIS PERIOD 1i 6 16 -I
(Last page of this Part only)

BO"jeamw H74
Pae

--..---

I

15 day report



"ay Report

SCHEDULE A

7ONTRIBUTION5, SALES AND COLLECTIONS, LOANS, AND TRANSFERS

4MITTEE Part No. 2

date or Committee) (Use for itemizing Part 1, 2, 8, 4, orS)

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS

(Use separate page(s) for each numbered Part)

Date (month,
day, year)

9/10/74

Full Nsn'. 'Mailing Address, and ZIP Code

Oeeup6U0 SPAl Princl.al Psen .( u n.', If
lany (if Wf.oemloar, sow check box)

M4r. and Mrs. Wayne Hall
400 A Street, Taft, CA 93268

Farmer
Asy br Y .t. DmA.
I5

Amount of ReceiptThis Period

This period
$ 10.00

This period

9/11/74 Mr and Mrs. Wilbur H. Stark $
501 Atkins St., Ridgecrest, C, 93555 [A Y to- D~t- 20.00

Realtor : [3

9/10/74 Mr and Mrs. W. T. Woodward T

Box 325, Taft, CA 93268 10.00
Geologist Fe 71.00

This period

'I[3 .fAww~lw Y-~.D

This period

0.00 .

This period
100.00 + $
400.00 + w Yn.Dt

300.00 + [0
50•00 + This period

P-. 36.0 + $
200-00 + Aw.r..Dst.

100.00 + ,_[__

50.00 + This period
100-CO + $
I0 0 0 0 + sIA. , Ys- s-D- ,,,

200.00 + 0_
1636. 0 This period

$

_ _ _ _ o _ ___ __,

This period
$

03

AWM. Ymrt.-D.t..
a

This period$

TOTAL -IS PERIOD 40. 00
(Last page o ais Part only)

0.00 *

10.00 +
20.00 +
10.00 +
40.00 *

ReTuod jaamaJr 11"4
pana 1



Fifth Day Report

SCHEDULE A

(ONTRIBUTIONS, SALES AND ('OLECTIONS, LOANS, AND TRANSFERS

MMITTEE
late or Cwomittce)

Part No. 1.
(Use for iteomizing Part 1, 2, 3, 4, or 5)

150"00
200"00
200*00
100"00
100.00
200.00

200"00
20000
200-00

1,550.00 trig Addr.ss and 711 Crde ,
iAgirreMe Yter t,

Amount of Receipt
This Period

This period

150.00

This period

200.00

This period

200.00

This period

100.00

This period
$

100.00

This period
$

200. 0

This period

200.00

This period

200.00

This period

200.00

This period
$

This period
$

10/24/74 Mr. and Mrs. Robert T. Beechihor

PO.Box 2325 Beechinor Cattle

Bakersfield, CA 93303 
1. 200.00

Business .a.a. er... .... s 200 .-00

4 i Mr. John W. Blogett, Jr
1103 People Building
Grand Rapids, Michigan

Mr. and Mrs. Henry P. Bowen
Star Route Box 6
Glennville, CA 93226

Mr. and Mrs. Jack W. Brockhoui.
5212 Ojai Drive
Bakersfield, CA 93306

Mr. and Mrs. W. B. Carter
530 West Lancaster Blvd

Lancaster, CA 93534

Mr. and Mrs. Donald A. Hall
7234 Meadow Brook Lane
Bakersfield, CA 93309

Mr. and Mrs. E. D. Lemon

257 Wonderview Drive
Glendale, CA 91202

Business Manager xr,* Y -- De

Ranchers [Ai eate Yea. r.to-Dat.

e
Water Ways Irrig
I ... Engineers a_186.00

Owner Antelope
LI Bus Co.

Jeweler

03

150.00

Mgr Environmental Affairs
U.S. Borax Aqgrt Year-to-Date

1 _ __

10/17/74 Mr. and Mrs. Joe Mendiburu
Route 8, Box 259 Rancher

Bakersfield, CA 93308 LI

10/22/74 Mr. and Mrs. Roscoe B. Strawn' office

200 North Avenue Salyer

I Corcoran, CA 93212 [I

!m

SAfreis t* Y e r-to-Date

Manager of
Land =$ .,.e, -to-Date

{i, rerot* Y er-to-DPte

Aggregate Yea r.tot)ate

TOTAL T S PERIOD _5.,Q09 :--
(Last page of L,,Is Part only)

0.00 *

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRVCTIONS

(Use separate page(s) for each numbered Part)

OccupaLion and Vr nemlP plavot o Rkakiva a ,4

any tIf &elf crAJV1..Yftl. AIAV 01-., 6

10121/

10/21/74

10/22/74

10/24/74

I0/2/74

10/21/74

.. . . .. . - . .

Date



r -~

200.00 +
I15-00 +
200.00 +
200.00 +
100.00 +
100.00 +
300.00 +
300.00 +
200.00 +
150.00 +

1,865.00 *

Mr. Rich
P.O. Box
Cal iente

COMMITTEE

1didate or Committee)
Part No. 2

(Use for itemizing Par 1,2,8, 4, or 5)
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS

(Use separate page (s) for each numbered Part)

OesLAibom and Prioetval Plee of tseln, If
any (If aulf-mapkwed, alan *beek box)

ailing Address, and ZIP Code

SAigrgate Year-toDato

ard F. Allen Real Estate
68 Arg .. ,
CA 93518 i 0

Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. Davisi Retired
528 Anita Drive
Tehachapi, CA 93561

Mr. Jerry De Montmorency
P.O. Box 386
Tehachapi, CA 93561

Mr. Thomas C. Griffin
3909 Riviera Drive
Bakersfield, CA 93306

Mr. John J. Kovacevich
P.O. Bin 488
Arvin, CA 93203

Aggregate Year-b-Dat.
S

Real Estate

Agri-Business
(Griffin Spray

0

Grover/Shipper

Aewrorst. Y ft r~-t

;

C

12rs. ;Brt.K

Amount of Receipt
This Period

This period
$ 200.00

This period
$ 115.00

This period

200.00

This period
6 200.00

Th p0iod
$ 100.00

10/24/74 Mr. Myron B. McFarland, Jr Farmer Th period
P.O. Box 1458 $ 100.00
McFarland, CA 93250 jjo ____.______

This period10/24/74 Mr. and Mrs. William Mosesia: 8
Route 6, Box 522 j Farmer " 300.00
Bakersfield, CA 93307

10/24/74 Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Nalbandian Grower/Shipper Pr
804 South Fowler Avenue
Fresno, CA 93702 [] g ______ 300.00

This ped10/24/74 Mr. George E. Pickens Pacific Irrigation Co. $
P.O. Box 225 200.00
Edison, CA 93220 0a..D .

10/24/74 Mr. Mehnga S. Saughera Sanghera Buick This perio
3504 Panorama Drive 150.00
Bakersfield, CA 93306 CD

This period

$
Aggregate Year-to-Datt

TOTAL T- -9 PERIOD ,850
R. Iaad J ,nuary 1574 (Lat page of, a Part only)

________________ Janua-- 19

V Fifth day report

SCHEDULE A

-CONTRIBUTIONS, SALES AND COLLECTIONS; LOANS, AND TRANSFERS
0*00 *

10/24/74

10/24/74

10/14/74

10/24/74

10/24/74



SCHDULM A

0"00 *

200.00 +
100.00 +

100-00 +.

200.00 +
100.00 +
20.oo +

200.00 +
100.00 +
I02.00 +
L200.oo +

)NTRIBUTIONS, SALES AND COLLECTIONS, LOANS, AND TRANSFERS

late or Committee)

Part No. 1.
(Use for itemizing Part 1,2,3 , 4, or 5)

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS

(Use separate page(s) for each numbered Part)

OeemPthoS and PrincIPal P t of Slueln. If Amount of Receipt
ally (If *W.f"ployed. &I= dwlk box) This Period

ling Addres, and zip (ode - mr-ttli.t

•, c',,ir' j fitrkc Contractor

,, ,Burke Const ruct i 4l-
L,~ 

A S: "est {1 \ 
-t 

4 ,D1 
t]

S :1d "rs u rtan Grower

" Y Com Ic er,,11 BuJLdinc' Contractor

S' o' Wid, CA Q3C3) 150.-0 

Physician

3..., r !i l , C : 9 130 1 If -4tI1 0 , ,

Willi:ira .Itlc tn~ Real Estate Developer_

_ . i_. 2 . CA 9 3240 0 - - .. ... ..

• ,ake Exec of )estern Oilfields
, t "'.L

i' (.
"
rs

4
r 

i
Shasta Drive auppLy s 1T o ..

eLd , CA (13 30 -- ___.... ... .... .

tr and ' r S. , (.i1,,n (rower and Shipper

. ". )Ox 1064 [A r l - Dle

L.C, 93215 Park15eBa0e

'r md~ rs 'I. F. Parker Banker
',"3 l.a "11rada,[m ~ .-- ~

.j.,. - r.s.j, jAd _C 9 1 09 [ --

S ',,ion Precie Farmin. (Precie

",it, e 1, lox 166
---... i.. m, LknAti 9125Q0 LO

/ .'r .. t  rs John B. Sill Rancher

l'gl1 Scaroni Avenue C3
-- -- C _.

-- - -- - - - - _ _, _

1? 100,00
,t Yes r-t-Dat

' 7.00_O .....
t fsL es r.te.D,,.

AgIrregst Ye. r- t'o- De

is

Thill period
$

200.00

This period

100.00

This period

* 50.00

This period

$ 100.00

This period
S

200.00

This period
8

100.00

This period
$

109.00

This period
$

2 00 0 0

This period
S

* 100.00

This period
$

~1 00.09

This period
8

tC

TOTAL THIS PERIOD -

(Last page of this Part only)

Rewid Uira 1V6

we Ift-0M-53
Paoe -.L-

W uary 31, 1975 report

I .

V

V/

t'I,' l ' 7

1



4# p.
SCHRDULA A uary 31, 197,5 repor

TRIBUTIONS, SALKS AND COLLECTIONS, LOANS, AND TRANSF83R

0*00 *

2$000 + - or Committee)10o0oo +
200"00 + SEE REVERSE SIDE

100.00

62500-00

Part No.. _
(Use for itemizing Part 1, 2, 8, 4, or 6)

FOR INSTRUCTIONS

(Use separate page(s) for each numbered Part)

ddress, and ZIP Code

"!r and '"rs Keitli B. Bright
P,'). Box 517
Independence, CA 93526

Oalmef1,es WW l1hm"lw IPkwe 0(P Imimas, 0
GAS (It mlf-*mMV d, a-m Athwk box)

S88r~lloTre-

Rancher

0[
6 125.00

Amount of Receipt
This Period

This period

25.00

This period
1/30/74 floward P. Mtarguleas Exec of Heggblade-Margueas- $

25q El Cerrito Drive Tennaco, Inc 100.00
B a k e r s f i e l d , C A 9 3 3 0 5 i Y me-5.0 ...

0 T 350.00 !

10/2/74 Oandol and Sons Growers-Shippers Thispiod

Poute 2, Box 33 201.00
Delano, CA Q3215 3

1')' 29/74 Jack Radovich j Grower Thiid$
Route 2, Box 354 1 100.00

Del.rno, CA 93215 c . 150.00

ifl!,'8/74 M rs. '. 1, Stevens IHousewife
Box 122 Y . 2').00

_________ nvx, CA 03255 C _

This periodI S

This period

This period

This period
$

This period
$

This period
$

~imrd J~ary 19T4

--O- "W-Pag -M

TOTAL THIS PERIOD 625.00
(Last page of this Part only)

.4IT

1:21/4 '74

Awm*. Yinr-t.-N.

S

Asovs W Yamrto-Date

-i

Page
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P. .'Box 2 Bakersfield, CA. 93303
-- A3#S

William C. Oldaker, General
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20461



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 478 (77)

Congressman William Ketchum )
and his Republican Central )
Committee of Bakersfield, )
California )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on January 6, 1978, the

Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel to

request the respondent's committee file an amendment to their

three reports with the Secretary of the House, listing the

correct itemized individual contribution sums and correcting the

calender year receipts of 1974 in order to comply with 2 U.S.C.

434(b)(3) and 2 U.S.C. 434(c).

St o
T'-. Jarjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHING TON,D.C. 2046

Jamuary 6, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJ ICT:

CHARLES STEELE td
MARJORIE W. EMMONS ?7

MUR 478 (77) - First General Counsel's Report

The above-mentioned document was circulated to the

Commissioners on January 4, 1978.

As of 9:00 a.m., this date, no objections have been

received in the Commission Secretary's office.
V7

C .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
325 K Street N.W

ashjngton, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO.4 7 8 (77)
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT 'IVED

BY OGC 11-21-77

ATTORNEY HUBER

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: HUNTLEY ADDISON WIEBB

RESPONDENT'S NAME:Congressman William Ketchum and his Republican Central

Committee of Bakersfield, California

RELEVANT STATUTE:
2 U.S.C. 434(b) (3) [and regulations 104.2(b) (3) (i)]
2 U.S.C. 434 (c) [and regulations 104.2(b) (8)(i]

IN;ERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: 15th day pre General Election of 11-05-745th day pre General Election of 11-05-74
January 31, 1975

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:
CNONE

CSUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

1) Respondent's final three reports of 1974 fail to include the total
c-sum of contributions he collected during each reporting period, in violationof 2 U.S.C. 434(b) (3).

2) Respondent's year end report of 1974 differs from his earlier reports
in the aggregate receipts of 1974, in violation of 2 U.S.C. 434(c). In
addition the sum of total receipts for 1974 has been incorrectly added.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

1) In each report the respondent included an itemized list of all
individual contributions received during the reporting period. However, in
each instance one sheet of the itemized receipts was not included in the sum
listed in the front Summary Page. On the fifteenth day report preceding the
General Election of 11-05-74 a $40 sum is missing from the listed aggregate
of $1,636; on the fifth day report preceding the General Election of 11-05-74
a $1,865 sum is missing from the listed aggregate of $1,550, and; on the
year end report a $625 sum is missing from the listed aggregate of $1,250.
Since these itemizations are, however, included in the reports this matter
appears to be the result of an oversight. Normally such minor violations
are handled by the Disclosure Division through a request for additional infor-
mation. However, since the matter arose through a formal complaint, we are
recommendina sending a letter to respondent's committee asking for correction
of the violations by means of the filing of an amendment.



MUR 478 (77), p,2

2) 2 U.S.C. 434 (c) requires that reports be Cumulative during the
calender year, carrying over receipts and expenditures from one report to itm
successor. Albeit figures appear on the respondent's year end report of
01-31-75 which were not included in earlier reports, In adding up the year
end receipts a $3037.19 mistake occured in this final report.

RECOMMENDATION

With regard to both questions, 2 U.S.C. 434(b) (3) and 2 U.S.C.(c),
it is recommended that the Commission send the attached letter, requesting
respondent's committee to file an amendment to these three reports with
the Secretary of the House, listing the correct itemized individual con-
tribution sums and correcting the calender year receipts of:: 1974.

C-



~b

'ii ~ ~\i

Novemier 16, 1077

Federal lilection Commission
1325 K Street, N.1
Washington, D.C. 20463

Ref.: Federal Election Campaign
Act, 2 USC 431 et seg.

Electivn Fraud concerning
Congressman Win. Ketchum.

Dear Gentlemen:

I'm writing in reference to the above captioned matter,

This letter is 2 formal comnlaint concerning Congressman
William Ketchum & his Republican Central Committee of Bakersfield,
California.

In accordance with leterequirements of your commission in filing
-- such matters this Complaint is Notarized as shown at the bottom
of the page,

Enclosed are the following: *

1) A letter of rerly from the Department of Justice •
referring me to you.

2) A letter of reply from Gor4lon Tanner, Accountant for
- Congre.ssman Ketchum & the Republican %Central Committee.

N- 3) Copies of Reports of Expenditures & Receipts etc. tb2t '""'
Mr, Ketchum has filed that are fraudulant.

I have entered the correct amounts in green with notes also added
in tle margins and spaces next to the relevant topics.

- 4,-4ounts :-. - - • . E t. , Ieur t)ey w a
ccmnletely invalid and unreal account of moneyn handled thru

. Mr. Ketchum & his Renrublican Centrall Comittee. In other words.th,. quantites shrin are unreal and there is no way of knowing
What the correct amounts should be. Thus the fraud is much larger
than arrears from the numerical amounts of the enclosures.

Your action on the s,,bicct Ketchtum & his Renublican CentralCommittee will be arnreciated as will oe your reply,

State of Calif :ituntIy As on Webi '....County of Kern. -. " - -'Con Nov. 18 1977, before me, the undef'signed, a Notary ublic in and

State, personally Happeared Huntley Addison Webb, known Po me, to thethe person whose name is subcribed to the within _instrument.
"Cknwldged to me that h p-h Qpv ri -ma.,, .... a

0

4..

7033.-

Htuntley Addisrn Weiab
P.O. Box q*72
Bakerstield, CA 9j30*
Phone no, 834-48Jk



MUR 478 (77)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

December 19, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE: MUR 478 (77)

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS

RE: COMMISSION ACTION ON DECEMBER 15, 1977

On December 15, 1977, the Commission determined by a vote of

5-0 to send a "preliminary inquiry" to the treasurer of

Congressman William Ketchum's Committee to obtain information

on reports filed on behalf of the respondent.

Commissioner Staelber was not present at the time of the vote.

N-.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREEI NW.
WASHING 1 ON.D.C. 20463

December 15, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM:

SUBJECT:

MARJORIE W. EMMONS

MUR 478 (77) - OBJECTION

MUR 478 (77) was circulated to the Commissioners on December 8,

1977 at 4:30.

Commissioner Harris has submitted an objection to MUR 478 (77)

thereby placing it on the Agenda for December 15, 1977.

YA
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
O 1325 K Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT' S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INA ERPNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:
r-

DEC 0- W97

MUR NO. 478 (77)
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC. 11/21/77....

ATTORNEY ue...

Huntley Addison Webb

Congressman William Ketchum and his Republican Central
Committee of Bakersfield, California

2 U.S.C. §434(b) (3) (and regulations 104.2(b) (3) (i)]
2 U.S.C. §434(c) [and regulations 104.2(b) (8) (i)]

15th day pre-General Election of 11/5/74
5th day pre-General Election of 11/5/74
January 31, 1975

None

C- SUM!MARY OF ALLEGATIONS

1) Respondent's final three reports of 1974 fail to include the
C-total sum of contributions he collected during each reporting period,

in violation of 2 U.S.C. §.434(b) (3).

2) Respondent's year end report of 1974 differs from his earlier
reports in the aggregate receipts of 1974, in violation of 2 U.S.C-.
§434(c). In addition, the sum of total receipts for 1974 has been
incorrectly added.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

1) In each report the respondent included an itemized list of all
individual contributions received during the reporting period. However,
in each instance one sheet of the itemized receipts was not included
in the sum listed in the front Summary Page. On the fifteenth day report
preceding the General Election of 11/5/74, a $40 sum is missing from
the listed aggregate of $1,636; on the fifth day report preceding the
General Election of 11/5/74, a $1,865 sum is missing from the listed
aggregate of $1,550, and; on the year end report a.§625 sum is missing
from the listed aggregate of $1,250. Since these itemizations are,
however, included in the reports this matter appears to be the result
of an oversight.



-2 -

2) 2 U.S.C. §434(c) requires that reports be cumulative duzring
the calendar year, carrying over receipts and expenditures from one
report to its successor. Figures appear on the respondent's year
end report of 1/31/75 which were not included in earlier reports.
In adding up the year end receipts a $3,037.19 mistake occurred
in this final report.

RECOMMEN DAT ION

1) With regard to the 2 U.S.C. §434(b) (3) question, it is
recommended that the Commission find reason to believe a violation
has occurred and send the attached letter, requesting respondent to
file an amendment to his final three reports for 1974 listing the
correct itemized individual contribution sums.

2) With regard to the 2 U.s.c. §434(c) question, it is
recommended that the Commission also find reason to believe a violation
has occurred and send the attached letter requesting the respondent
to file an amendment to his reports, correcting the calendar year

1receipts of 1974.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SREET NW.

4 WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN UUCEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable William Ketchum
800 Truxton Avenue
Bakersfield, California 93301

Re: MUR 478 (77)

Dear Mr. Ketchum:

This is to notify you that on the basis of a notarized

complaint received November 21, 1977 (enclosed), the Federal

Election Commission has determined that there is reason to

believe the Ketchum Campaign Committee has violated 2 U.S.C.

§434 (b)(3) by failing to include the total sum of contribu-
tions made to a committee or candidate during an election

period on three reports of 1974, and 2 U.S.C. §434(c) by
C failing to report the cumulative sum of receipts on each

report.
1In particular, on the fifteenth day report preceding

the General Election of November 5, 1974, an itemized

individual contribution of $40 is missing from the listed
aggregate of $1,636. On the fifth day report preceding the
General Election of November 5, 1974, an itemized individual
contribution of $1,865 is missing from the listed aggregate
of $1,550. On the January 31, 1975 report an itemized
individual contribution of $625 is missing from the listed
aggregate of $1,250. Moreover, it appears there was a mis-
take in placing the itemized contribution on the unitemized
contribution line, and vice-versa, on this last report.
Pursuant to Commission regulation §104.2(b) (3) (i), each
report shall include the total of contributions made to or
for a committee or candidate during the reporting period.

Our review of the reports referred to in the preceding
paragraph also indicates an apparent lack of consistency
between the Summary Pages. The receipts section of Column B
includes figures on the January 31, 1975 report which are
missing from the two earlier reports. Moreover, the receipt
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figures in Column B are not added properly on the January
report. Pursuant to §104.2(8) (i) each report shall include
the total of receipts by or for the committee or candidate
made during the reporting period and the calendar year.

In order to correct the issues raised by complainant,
you should submit a letter of amendment to these three
reports to the Secretary of the Senate as custodian. for the
Commission, reflecting the corrected itemized individual
contribution figures and the aggregate receipts of the year
1974. Please also supply a copy of this letter to the
Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Elizabeth Huber
(telephone no. 202/523-4529), the staff member assigned to
this matter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

November 22, 1977

Mr. Huntley A. Webb
P.O. Box 9972
Bakersfield, California 93309

Dear Mr. Webb:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
November 16, 1977, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified
as soon as the Commission determines what action should
be taken. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's preliminary procedures
for the handling of complaints.

cr~ Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

(PLV)
.........



For ion Use Suspense No

8A 703372
Name and Address of Sender

Ht.U TL_Y A WEBB

.+FLDCA 93309

Subject of Correspondence
com F'!.AJNT

Date Received Suspense Date

;7 1. 2/12/77

0 Referred to Action (Optional)

.3.

0 Z' 4. "

o Aswer Date File Designation

d Special Instructions:

0

FEC Form 17 (Revised March 1977)

GPO 913-946



A 0A,
Huntley Addisou Welob

alersreld, CA 9.3)
pbk.oe no* 834-4836

Novembper 16, 19)77

Pederal Blection Comv issi o Ref.: Federal B~ectonaig
1325 K Street, NW Act, 2 USC 431 et seg.
Wahigtwa, D.C. 243 Blection Praud cncerning

Congressman Win. Ketchum.

Dear Gentlemen:

I'm writinr in referenre to the above captioned matter.

This letter is a formal complaint conciri nUf iCeurressmAn
William Ketchum & his Reptblican Central .ommittee of Bakersfield,
Ca Ifornia.

In accordance with vtke ,requirements of your commission in filing
suich matters this Complaint is Notarized as shown at the bottio
of the a-age.

tBiciosed are the fellowing:

1) A letter of redly from the 1)enartment of .Tustice
referring me to you.

2) A letter of renly from Gordon Tanner, Accountant for
Congressman Ketchum & the Ret.ulican Central (nimmittee.

, 3) copies of Reports of Expenditures & Receipts etc. that
Mr. Ketchum has filed that are fravidulant.

I have entered the correct amounts in green with notes also added
in the margins and spaces next to the relevant topics.

The amounts incorrectly entered aren't large, 'ut they show a
completely invalid and unreal account of moneys handled thru
Mr. Ketckum & his Repulican Central Committee. In other words.
the quantites shown are unreal and there is no way of knowing
what the correct amounts should be. Thus the fraud is muck larger
than appears from the numerical amounts of the enclosures.

Your action, on the subject Ketchum & his Renublican Central
( Committee will be annreciated as will be your reply.

State of Calif A
County of Kern
On Nov. 18, 1977, before me, the und signed, a Notary ublic in and f(

State, personally sappeared Huntley Addison Webb, known Po me, to the

the person whose name is suberibed to the within n,,nstrum ent , 7,
ac~mowledd -0 t-t ee~eit the sam z2e'--



"STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

,&UNTY Of ern

co t ' . Fo i

7 4

... . Nov. 18, _ _Z__

before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared
.. Huntley- Add-i-son W b.-- --------....

... . ,,known to rne,
to be the person----- whose name.. is _subscribed to the within Instrumert.
and acknowledged to me that .....- he -_ executed the same.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public in and for/sa te.

.4

tl
'7 -l0<

SS.
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1NI'I'EDI S'l'Tll I)EPAiII 'I' OiP' J USTICE

WAWIIINGITON, D.C'. 20530t

A tddrt.o Ritejy to the

THH: JM: jmm
46-11E-0

4 NOV 1977

Mr. Huntley Addison Webb
P.O. Box 9972
Bakersfield, Ca.

Dear Mr. Webb:

* I.fl The Attorney General has referred your letter
of September 7, 1977 to the Public Integrity Section for
review. In your letter you allege campaign irregul-arities
regarding Congressman William Ketchum.

7The matter referred to in your correspondence could
reflect a possible violation of the Federal Election

I. Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. 9431 et seq. Allegations of this
sort should be brought to the attention of the Federa.l
Election Commission which has j risdiction to dispose ofC-- these matters. Under 2 U.S.C. 437(g) (a) complaints filed
by a citizen shall be in writing, signed and sworn to by
the person filing the complaint, and should be notarized.
The complaint should be sent to:

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

I am returning your enclosures should you need
them for further correspondence.

ly,

Thomas H. Henderson, Jr.
Chief, Public Integrity Section
Criminal Division

, '>,. Enclosures

." .

"JI: 2""



TANNCR AN' $~~

MEMBES CCRI~tE PLJMLIC ACCOUNTANTS
AMERICAN INSrITurt- or ISO$- 30THSTEECCrOf',rO PUBLIC ACCOUNTY.5 A~R7r, jVQS!AS~ CA'iF ORM SOCETYAIof,

November 8, 1976

Mr. Huntley Addison Webb
P. 0. Box 9972
Bakersfield, CA

Dear Mr. Webb:

With reference to your letter dated November 7, 1976,this is to advise you that the n-e sl-hhuz
left qn coul 1~ 9rbnvin 1:I flgg I -j xzIhh

coQn-tribution rde and ;L m

Relative to the information concerning the c'urrent4Director of the licensing agency of Certified Public
Accountants in the State of California, this agencyhappens to be the State Board of Accountancy, Sacramento,
California.

As to Your request concerning the name and address of 0l_ ~the largest private industry contracting with the militaryIam sorry that I cannot furnish you with this information.

Very tr-uly yours,

GORDON TWNER

CT/ms

End.

CC: Honorable William Ketchum
800 Truxtun Ave.
Bakersfield, CA 93301

Honorable William Ketchum
413 Cannon fHouse Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515
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SUMMARY PAGE

Nztme of CominiLee KETCISII' CAM4PATCN COMIMI1TTEE

~ [,'0,,[UO (t VA.f I LNG( 1',111Ot) FRomi S

sJ14.rIoN A.- EiEt I T,.-l

l' xt 1. Individual colributiori:

U. !tkmized (use schedule A)
b. Ulitenlied ....

I 1,'L 2. Sale-i anl iolle 60t io
1Itemized (use sch'lul,. II and as ,.

scheduie A0- .

Irt 3. Ioans rt
m Ttemized (Ise-h.." A.)
b. Unitemt/.id.

Iurt 4. Other reL-cipts (refunda. rebates, intk rrit,
aL Itemized (use schedu!e A')--

b. Uniternized

" trt 5. Tirarumfers in:
Ite, mize all (use Schedu,: .A*) ......

,_'t . C. ni nit t-at tuns nv. a ve tdit to ,:t
Ctnnzz ail (,.Ise wht-d:i!e C').

-Vart 7. LfpuidiUres fur ,%r-soital .ervici , !,.tla,
and rtinkbursed ex)n.tes:

Tra. Itcril,.i (use .ch-dulhIv')
- ,.. tKUnite-,1i d . .. .

Pcr t

To'tal ( ~m l e
,ati l iv.t, ind

I,,LaS 1mande:

a. Iternized (use schedule DO)....
it,. i iU n tt z d . . . . . ... .

P'art t9. Non-v,,,i.,., .md other e\;j,,-titiUre-S:

I>;rt. 10. I-anr'i(fs ,Ut:

Itctnize all (use sclhedule 1)')

.IV;('TI)0N C-CASM BALANCES:

-19 74- .... f'Ut.jo~Ar 14 --. 1974 .. .

0.1,441i. A .... #I urn I--
*7 )kito I')'tg Ct4"ni ,

4
t ti,',!

10 do 0,

T utal. individwal /untributio,,u

.* , 8.00 j ,..-c- I...9 3. , Ii

Tot.l lMang revixicid

Trural Other r,.-ce! l,%,

I~00U.OO 'I

...... .. .. .. .... .3 0 , 8 .98 0 3

. .. . ~ . 116t2t8.341. .

f(tc persunal services, 4 , 05. ]5
reibur ted expen3m s

O ) m d.... .

Total other expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITUR),. " s

$-- .,00 .00

..._ .Z 6

4 5 '. 5

I , 62 .

Caah on h,md at beginning of reportinA iriod .......

Add total rei,!ipts (section A above) ...........
Subtotal .............

Subtract total expenditurus (sectim ;Iht ove).
C h n hand at close of repurting peit ...

}-I..('II(N )-ll.:lTq ~ r ( III A:TIONS:

i rt It. l kibts and ,dli gitions-w.dluthecinL,,tt, (ii .e scheduleE )..
I'.1 t 12. 1 liht.i i ,hligatiun.s u vidI ,U Ltt C(i,, t, l ju * )te v.dcte l.:

,3, ..... 5/ r/, &r.So

-3k; 94 1 9 3 -. . 9 ' .

;, . .. - . (.1 _7 . .. .
4".. . . .. 2.. . .

,II

,AV 0
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UNITED STATEI HOUSE OF REPREStNTATIVES
Office of the Clerk

Washington, D.C. 2' ,

I
t~

I iii I

REPORT OF RECE1PTS AND EXPENITIrTRESU11E
F O R A . . " R K

;, Y , ,, LIF

POLITICAL COMiMITTEE ,. ... EPUTY

SUIPOIJTING ANY CANI11).ATE(S) FOR NOMINATIrON OlN l,1,F:ACTION TO THE
UNITED STATIS HOUSE OF REPIRESENTATI V I S

...- K.TCIJIM CX-PAI U.C0-I,.TEE. _ _

(Full Name of Committee)

p-Eff ._1n x._2.4 Z4

.... a eild,_CA 93302
(Strret)

(City, Stat , ZIP code)

F" Check if New Addros.;

Identllcation Number

01.3625 I

NOTE: If you have not registered then
a complete Reg'istration (II.R.
1. lection Furm I) must accom-
pany this Report. If you have
registered and no number has
been assigned, so indicate,

TYPE OF REPORT
k...heck Appropriate Box and Complete, if Applicable)

_ 'March 10 report 0 Termination report
June 10 report [] Suspension report
September 10 r-eport Amendment to-............ report

, Jauua'y i31 report
Fifteenth day report preceding - _Gene.ra1l F tiomn election on Noverab._ r 19__4_.

(Primary, general, special, runoff, caucus, or convention) (Date)

LI Fifth day report preceding . . election on ........
(Primary, general, special, runoff, caucus, or convention) (Date)

VERIFICATION BY OATH OR AFFIRMATION OF TRFASURER

State of -. Cal-ifzia
SS.

County of_ K rn

S..... . 2&-UO _' LE2A.WP , being dlIy sworn, lepose (affirn) and ,iy
(Full Name of Treasurer of Committee)

that this Report of Receipts and Expenditures is complete i..e, and corrct

B .renda !lncr cr, (Signature of Trea;urcr of Committee)

,scrib nd:w~e i~(winttmi 1) befor-a me this 16 day of O-°ctOb 74

, ., .... .. .. .. . .- (Nolary Public) //

[SEAL] My commission expires A 7, ,1978

RETURN COMPLE1T1ED REPORT AND ATTACHMENTS TO:
The Cleilk, U.S. House of Representatives
Office of Records and Registration
1036 ,onigworth House Office Building
Wa,3hin0/ton, D.C. 20515

I.. %',T.i.TIC)N FOR.,( 3
, i, . i "" ry i i



I'TFINZED IECEIPTS-.CON'rR-dINS, SALES AND -COLLI O. ANS, AND TRAMFERS

KE, tCHUM CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

(Full Name of Candidate or Committee)

P a r t N o . . .... .1 .
(Use for itemizing Part 1, 2, 3, 4, or 5)

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS

(Use separate page(s) for each numbered Part)

Date (month,
day, year)

lo/10/74

9/30/74

Q/24/74

9 / 30 /

9/10/74

9/24/74

10/10/74

9/24/74

10/10/74

Occupation and Principal Pisa* of ! ullnet., It

S arty (If .lIf.mployed, almo check box)

Full Name, Mailing Address, and ZIP Code A -, Y,,o-Dt,

Hr and Mrs. John Barber

500 Oak Street , Bakersfield CA 93304

Auto Dealer '5[-  __ |_ 50.0_ 0

Mr. and Mrs. W. R. Bradley

Bin X , Taft, CA 93268 Ar., Y,,,-oDat*

Independent Oil Produce[Ethel D. Co.) 400.00

Mr. and Mrs. S. D. Callison

P.O. Box 637, Maricopa, CA 93h52

IndeDendent Oil Produce (thel D.Co.) , 300.00

Warren G. Carter

P.O. Box 477, McFarland, CA 9 250

Farmer 1,36.00

Mr & Mrs Samuel B. Cunningham_
P.O. Box 301, MorrQ Bay, CA 90442 Aeto-DM

Retired 0 7 136. 00

Mr. Adolfo Dreyfus 
_

220 East H St., Tehachapi, CA1 93561

Retired 0 200.00

Mr. Frank Jeppi

501 So. Chester. Ave Atarear-tb-lte

Investment Broker El 200.00

Mr. R. W. Lynn

6515 'fevis, Eakersfil1,1, CA 90309

Mr and Mrs. Thomas 11. Werdel,'Jr

6604 Mt. Whitney Drive, Bakersfield, CA 93309 IAaxaLe Ye.,r.-DAt.

Attorney i j]T50.00

Mr and Mrs. Eugene Winer

3300 El Encanto Court, Apt 9,'Bkfd 93301

Auto Dealer Fs' 100

10/12/74 Mr. and Mrs. John B. Antoninol

2143 Wingland Drive, Bkfd 933Q8

Pres Valley Steel Const4I._ion 200.00

36.00

This pericxl
$

200..00

This period
$
100.00

This period

50.00

This period

100.00

This period

100.00

This period

$ 200.00

TOTAL 7HIS PERIOD .63. r 3Qn
(La-t page of this Part only)

1

Amount of ieceipt
This Period

This period
$ 100.00

This period
$ 400.00

Th ioe6i od
h peri00

This veriod
$5. 00

This pericd
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SUMMARY PAGE
a ie Co nit I eC111 K CIIU CA PXI; N C0 1VfIITEE-

tEOI'(1RT (')VI:IuN 1,' IIIOl) FlOM ~Lober _5 19 74. Tf 1.U Oct c(,br..24, J974

ThIA -i,-i i ,,dSI;.A'ON" A-.-RECIEAPITS.

I art 1. 1 1div.idual :ool.tributions:

. I termized (u.le 'lchednile A ° ) .. .
b. Uniuemiz.d ... .

Part 2. Salns t cuatnidT
Rtetiti ?cd (: S,, Sci)d le { H and as lt.. c-y

s Iedul)c A l ) ... . . . . .

)'arL 3. I A)a., recc % -.
a. Itenilize'd (Ilse ,' 1h h.1 ic A*)-

b. U1LIte1m.,,.d

}'ttrt 4. Other revt-ipts (iefuids, rehb tes, interchto ttc.).

U. ltenlized (use chedule A*

b. Uniteuli d . .

Transfers m:
Itemize ull (use schedule AO) ... .. ........

d individual cotrihutiow.

,9 4~;4

Total loans rfC3ei

Total other rn-cipts $ - z -

TOTAL JUIPTS

-0-

12. 4%

() -
-C -art '7. IIuit It 'ul . rs ),,,.dia ' txpe , ldiures:

I 'trt 7. I: lt it ,' for ler ,n l ... ic , t hi ,.,

ahd rim!,i s,. exp l ie)

I-Ir,,it b. I,U li ii~rdu
li. Iteniiize'd ( use ,Schcl1u., 1))

'oloUUI LCXl t-114tur.s for pertsonul i er\.ices,
SA.d. , U1 il' eiubur..d C), tIsCs

O/f

.. '*, /.v/

3 J5,06',A3

4 1_ .

N'rlnJ 111,. i t ", It ,t , l itli.t ,l, ,.1ili ltll- , i :
I. Itemized (t.',C bClU.dufle (; J.. .
1. 11t i ll i.,cd .............. .. . . . . . . .

l'.tt l l. '1' .. , f i.. o t:

Itc-110,V tilt (IIA' heli dultIv ..

Totil/ o

I -i
TJotal Ilans litule %,t __ 3 - i

.... . . $. 1,2b ,01
* .$ [311,77 1

- ii
- Li --

I 1if~' .

$
1' I , . ~ I

tCw:h ol , 1I ~i t I~g limiip -; p'urli Ig ri ,I

( ul iit i t tilt It I l ild it i . .fl l ,

CI (-l . ,oN i I I,t cl .c Of Ji' l l, I" ,,

Pitl I 1 1i.\ 1), h .Ith~il '. 1 \1 !!jti ll ll l Tci,.

I l 1 2 ;111d, i dd),thi; lli lu ~ l ih,.t,: ,,ii t '. t li t; Ic I-"' I

1 , 1 ,1 A , i I ' . . . t . . t ! • i .

4 09. A/
V/

(I

Part 5.
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SCHEDULE A

ITEMIZ'ED RECEIPTS-CONTRIBUTIONS, SALES AND COLLECTIONS, LOANS, AND TRANSFERS

KETCHUM CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

(Full Name of Candidate or Committee)

Part No. 2
(Use for itemizing Part I, 2, 5, 4, or 5)

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS

(Use separate page(s) for each numbered Part)

Date (month,
day, year)

)/10/74

/11/74

t(0/74

9-

.tr on and Principal flAes of Buftntas, It
1 v y (If 1f-errI~toYei, sla* chek box)

F-ill Name, Mailing Address, and ZIP ('ode
IAs-Crtx Y **art>- D ate

Nr. and Mrs. Wayne Hall I
400 A Street, Taft, CA 93268

Farmer o •

Mr and Mrs. Wilbur H. Stark
501 Atkins St., Ridgecrest, Ck

Realtor

Mr and Mrs. W. T. Woodward
Box 325, Taft, CA 93268

93555
0

SAM% Yer-to-Date
$ r[2000

Amount of Receipt
This Period

This period
$

10.00

This periodThis period$
20.00

I This period

A £~r~W~rtf 5i6 .to-I)ate

Agi,~ ~ e rt-)

K Ar|~t Yr -oDt

A"-reti- YoNr-two-IJtA

i At).L YA-o-~t

TOTAL TIIS PR 10I.00-(14vtpae fL,. )1t-1 .lyi-. 011,131)a

10.00

err r 
ThiY period

This period

This period
$

This period
$

This period
$

This period
$

This period
$

This period

This period

I, ' _

I

!



ITY3MIZEID) , R ECEIPTS-C6ONTR IB ONS, SALES AND COLIE"rIONSIOANS, AND TRANSF1 1S

KETCHM CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

(Full Name of Candidate or Committee)
Part No. !

(Use for Itemizing Part 1, 2, 3, 4, or 5)

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS

(Use separate page(s) for each numbered Part)

Occupation and Pdrincial Place of lrulneso, lf
any M1 w-felf ilayed, also chtgk box)

Full Name, Mailing Address, and ZIP Code

Republican Congressional Committee, Nat

Washington, D.C. 11.

I - - $

Arrrig ate Yea r-to-fla

ional

A scr or t e 0' . -to-T)at4
, 4,000,00

SAgrrefgat Yea r-Io-Date

I

AEl Yer-to-t)at

Yrer-to.Date

El -]

Agve,.~r,~c Year-to-D,~te

IIAt rete Year-tn-Date

Agete Year-to-Date

. . ..
El

El

El
Augrc,~.9te Vear-to-Ibite

This period
$

This period
$

This period

This period
$

This period
$

El~~hi ______ ____

Rovaod January 1974 a .

*W, 17--o--76S -age

TOTAL, TitlS PEI-.OD
(Last page of thlis Part only)

Date (month,
day, year)

9/24/74

1,000.00

Amount of Receipt
This Veriod

ThIs period

$ 1,000.00

This period
$

This period
$

This period

$

This period
$

I i-

I i

-1 1

U



KETCHUM CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE Use for Part No. 2 only

(Full Name of Candidate or Committee)

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS

LIST OF SALE OF TICKETS, SALE OF ITEMS, AND MASS C'OLIGITIO, S BY FV1NT*

Date(s) of event Type of Event Amout
(month, day, year) (Attach ,chedule A as necevkarW

Sept 10, 1974 Reception at Petroleum Club, Taft, California 422.00

Sept 11, 1974 Reception at McGill Home, Ridgecrest, Calfiornia 626.00

TOTAIS 'I.'Ill PIIlN I I 01)
(Last pag.Q of thi , Schcdule o ly)

1,048.00

*After c)mpiction (if the love ist by evolnt, u:t, a ni-t. SChuIuoIN A to list tO dltt(,, full nam' and mailing ndtlre s (occu-

1mtion n(d ir ii;ul i& O Of bl ,.., if :111y) of eat'h jls1o who i tus 1111 ' t1-111 0i 'n or . ft", () h '\L l 1 Uita Th s hnmnl's,

O ,cheonuml :ll' e , ot :IIIiz' tUinhiasili. ('\tici a (. I" I'liI 1101, COhtiin li t'nt li' tt!in dutol thiv ' Iti. tiW i ,t, III All

amount i ixce:;s.q of $l1oi or whi}c totill t oi c or conttintions do ring lnto.is c,! lect utis to (h, for th ca )cda r year ( oglr cj te)

nre in excess of $1It}, Attoch the w-litiatte ( c i -le A to this Schedtile.

evl.4 J'antuary I74 P~197

I -

I

I

I

SCHEDULE B

ITEMZEI'RECEIPTS-SALES AND COLLECINS
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UNITED STAT HOUSE OF REPRE NTATIVES
Office of the Clerk
Washington, D.C.

'74 OCT AM R :2 '
REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES

FOR A LI'., K OI0¢ N CL

POLITICAL COMMITTEE Dj ,,, TC . LI FU
SUPPORTING ANY CANDIDATE(S) FOR NOMINATION OR TIATO THE

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

KETCHU( C-JPAIGN COMMITTEE
(F'ull Name of Committee)

P.O. Box 2424

Bakersfield, California 93302
(Street)

(City, State, ZIP code)
- Check if New Address

B
Identffcation Nmabnr

013625

NOTE: If you have not registered then
a complete Registration (HR.
Election Form 1) must accom-
pany this Report, If you have
registered and no number has
been assigned, so indicate.

March 10 report
June 10 report

TYPE OF REPORT
(Check Appropriate Box a.d Complete, It Applicable)

C] Termination report
EJ Suspension report

September 10 report [7 Amendment to
January 31 report
Fifteenth day report preceding election on

(Primary, gener.l, special, runoff, caucus, or convention)

Fifth day report preceding.. General election
(Primary, general, special, runoff, caucus, or convention)

Oil

report

(Date)

November_5, 1974

(Date)

VERIFICATION BY OATH OR AFFIRMATION OF TREASURER

State of California

- County of Kern

, Kenneth . Vetter- being duly sworn, depose (affirm) and say
(F'ull Nameof 0 f Committee)

that this Report of Receipts and Expenditures is Complete, id correct.
or1- rc .. e/.4r

(Sign ature oE If Committee)

breand s Lw~r'ed) before me this 29-.h day of __ ctob r AD. 19r74t._

c'r ' , (N t yI-- "
t /! . .:'t ¢) ,;- 1 ¢ ... ,rit. . (N otary l'ililic)

My commission expires. January .... ,1928.-

~ ThrI"I)U.N )OMPI.E'TED REPORT AND ATrACIIMENTS TO:
- " '"lie Clerk. U.S. flouve of Rlepresentntivea

()f1ic( of rtc-ords and Iteglntration
103G Lotigworth Ioutte Ofice Building
Wa,,hington, D.C, ,0515

1.tR. EI,ECToUN IFORN 3

El

-0
TI

RvigtJ h tuatlry
We-4310-1I

.- I - + . - . - - . - . A . ... V'r- #I*, -e - (#,,k r -.- -P '* 1 -0 %. , , .



,., , SCIIEDUIE A
ITEMIZED) RECEIPTS-CONTRIBIONS, SALES AND OII.ECTIO LOANS, AND TRANSFERS

.. K.ETCHUa.. CtPA1N. COiM2ITTEE
(FL1]1 Name of Candidate or Committee)

Part No. 1
(Use for iternizi1g Part 1, 2, 3, 4, or 5)

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIWNS

(Use separate page (s) for each numbered Part)

Full Nme. "Mailing Addrrss. and ZIP Code

Occupation and Principai PIA' .f ousnt s f l Amount of Receipt
Arty if z..If-rtmiloyr. i , - i. ,k I.)% This Periud

. ... ... ... , . ... ... . . .. . - i 
%  

g rt-giite Y eair

Ir. and Irs. Robert T. Beechihor
P.O.Box 2325 Beechinor Cattle Co ..

aAkReregrte Ye9rBakers field, CA 93303 s2.0

I) i~ttt~

to.

This period

150.00

Thit nernod

Mr. John W. Blodgett, Jr 1 $
1103 People Building Business Manager r 200.00
Grand Rapids, Michigan _] ___

rr rThis periodIr. and Mrs. Henry P. Bowen $

Star Route Box 6 Ranchers Ag -rt -- ,"t )

Glennville, CA 93226 U _] ' 1'

Mr. and Mrs. Jack W. Brockhou:e
5212 Ojai Drive Water Ways Irrigq ,J :$. j
Bakersfield, CA 93306 El Engineers i 186.00

Mr. and Mrs. W. B. Carter
530 West Lancaster Blvd Owner Antelope V4
Lancaster, CA 93534 El Bus Co. is 1.50.00

Mr. and Mrs. Donald A. Hall
7234 Meadow Brook Lane Jeweler
Bakersfield, CA 93309 L

Mr. and Mrs. E. D. Lemon Mgr Environmental Affairs
257 Wonderview Drive U.S. Borax , -_ ...

Glendale, CA 91202 ] __

Mr. and Mrs. Joe Mendiburu
Route 8, Box 259 Rancher
Bakersfield, CA 93308 0

Mr. and irs. Roscoe B. Strawn
200 North Avenue

Corcoran, CA 93212 ]

3 .A g 0r0re ' V. r-to I ute}, 300.0

office Manager of
Salyer l.and ( 4 k,.,.,_.V.,-1,,.1,t,

200. 00

This period

100.00

This period

100.00

This period

200.00

This period
$

200. 00

Th s p, riod
$

200.00

This p.riod
$

200.00

This pert od
$

$

Date (month,
day, year)

,0/24/74

.0/21/7.4

(P)i/ 74

0/22/74N

0/24/74

0/21/74

0/17/74

0/2?/74

Ilk

,elsri ,January 114

.... W., 'I: I



I* SCHEDULE A I

.ITEMIZED 'HECEIPTS-CONTRIBUTIONS, SALES AND COLtECTIONS, LOANS, AND TRANSFERS

KETCHUM CAPAIGN COMMITTEE

(Full Name of Candidate or Committee)

Date (month,
day, yenar)

0/24/74

Part No. 2
(Use for itemizing Part 1, 2, 3, 4, or 5)

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS

(Use separate page(s) for each numbered Part)

Occupation and PrincipAl P'hAcP Vf Ilubinea. if

*0 ... to a onPoo tt - c

Full Na e, 'Mailing Addre-ss, and,',,- -, -

Mr. Richard F. Allen Real Estate
P.O. Box 68 Aiwgretate Yearto-Date

Caliente, CA 93518 El I F 

0/24/74 Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. Davis- Retired
528 Aita Drive
Tehachapi, CA 93561 AgrgaeYe

'rd 'l 'at

0 -t4/,74 Mr. Jerry De Montmorency Real Estate
P.O. Box 386
Tehachapi, CA 93561 0 ___ gre__ eYatea tr-ioDate

0/242i Mr. Thomas C. Griffin Agri-Business
3909 Riviera Drive (Griffin Spray C
Bakersfield, CA 93306 Aslregate Y~nr-to-Dmte

0/24/74 Mr. John J. Kovacevich Grower/Shipper
P O. Bin 488
Arvin, CA 93203 200.00

Mr. Myron B. McFarland, Jr Farmer
P.O. Box 1458
McFarland, CA 93250 0 f] 15. 0 0

/74 Mr. and Mrs. William Mosesian:
I* Route 6, Box 522 Farmer AlrirregAte Year-ln,-Do~t

Bakersfield, CA 93307 C]

/74 Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Nalbandian Grower/Shipper
804 South Fowler Avenue
Fresno, CA 93702 K] Y -

0/24/74

0/24/74

Mr. George E. Pickens Pacific Irrigation Co.
P.O. Box 225
Edison, CA 93220 [l

Mr. Mehnga S. Sanghera Sanghera Buick

3504 Panorama Drive

Bakersfield, CA 93306 El ,

,, - e -

Amount of Receipt
This Period

This period
$ 200.00

This period

115.00

This period

200.00

This period

$ 200.00

This period

$ 100.00

This period

$ 100.00

This period

300.00

This period
$

300.00

This period

200.00

This period
$

150.00

This ptriid
$

"QvIed J .,ry 195*
I I. I

0/24

0/24

'I'YI'Al, Til ' '10l~). 1,8j65.00(lt:. I)U", of tli; I'art 1,11lY)



• .. SCHEDUI 9I
IMIZ311EI 1 II'lS-SAIES AN1) COLLECTIONS

KETCHUM CAMPAIGN COM',hiTTEE I'se for Part No. 2 only

(Full Name of Candidate or ('n mittee)

SEE IE\'ISI SIDE FORl INST[UCTW', <

I11'' ? S..\ I,.- ( )l 'II('IKIF, .\,E OF ITEIMS, AND MASS (')11..("IONS BY E\'FNT*

.'ats) .i) r v ilt I.Type of vient A u
(Unth, ;. y r8 (A~tch sehiduls A a% necessAryl* Amount

October, 22, 19]74 Antelope V.l. y. o k ai LYL__a r .. O. ........

October 23. _974 Bakersfield Rceptonj atg.jLu s Q..
\obe 24 1,_974__ Tehachap aitr D0n . en H il Zs 0 2 __

" lAIS'I S ':H

(l~~4 ~1 I' Sicdu I) 6,662.50

iiI lIIII! t i 1t ti t 4 7.,I it 1 1 ,1, li- ( ItM W ;h h Ams pu h t-t I il it , 1wt di h )ii ftl tttaihiig ltl u ;1,;

i -t
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S-'UNITED 4 ATES HOUSE OF REOESENTATIVES
Office, of the Clerk

Washington, D.C.

REPORT OF RECEIPTS AtND EXPENDITURES
FOR A

POLITICAL COMMITTEE

* , . : . : CLERK
.. I F... L~. I'\. r , 1i I^ uTY,

SUPPORTING ANY CANDIDATE(S) FOR NOIINATION OR IE.LECTION TO TIE
UNITED STATES IHOUSE OF REPIRESENTATIVES

-.. _K,- 1ZTXLJRI C-it.AIOZN..CQbMI.TT P F
(Full Name of Committee)

P.O. Box 2424

Bakersfield-..CA! _93303 _...

(Street)

(City, State, ZIP code)

] Check if New Address

Idanldflcation Number

. 01a625 -.

NOTE: If you have not registered tl,en
a rnnmleti Rngistration (HR.
Elect~in Fin 1) must accom-
pany this F, po4't. If you have
r6t;tP,"'rd and nn- number hi.;
been a *;!. 4,.i .() indicate.

March 10 report
June 10 report

TYPE OF REPORT
(Check Appropriate Box and Complete, if Applicable)

[ Termination report
] Suspension report

September 10 report [ Amendment to..
,Janmary 3 report
Fifteenth day report prec'iling .. election oin .

{Pri-nary, general, special, runoff, caucus, or comventi,,n)

Fi Fifth day report precedi-_, - -lectiol 01l
(Primary, general, special, runoff, caucus, or c,)n% -,t ,n)

-- rel)or

(Date)

(DateP)

VERIFICATION BY OATH OR AFFIRMATION 0- TREASURER

State of .. .Cai o-rn- .....

County of ____ Kern

I, .. Cordon Ta nez.r .h. g dul, s. ii', ; .., (W;cn
(Fo i."". lf re m ' f C'rmittee) 7 -

tai tlis Report of Receipls and Ei',xpenditures is complete, A I'nnld o

(Sigr ture of Trea.surer of Co,'mitte)

Subscribed and sworn to (alTirmed) before me this L . day of / .1 >-!. . . - . A.

.- .. . ,, ,
-~'--~ ,- ~ 2~L-~ 7 - I ' -

' ... . .' : ' . . . LJ ( ,Not:ry ['ublo' L

,I 2ri ( "I.v

K 19

My comm ission expires (Z .-- ,

IMY . r

, /

COMPLETED REPORT AND ATTACHMENTS TO-
The Clerk. U.S. House of Representatives
Office of Records and Registration
1036 Long-worth House Office Building
Washington. D.C. 20515 .

II'. EIl,ECTION FORM 3
Rto)eI, Janua&ry 1971

El

- LI

z- / -... ... .. i9 __ , ."
..- ( )i



SCUEDISh A
"LOANS, AND TANS E HS

1 E!flZE, D RECEUPT$.-CONI' UTO, SALES AND COLUE( NSLAS N RNFR

KETCIUM (A.MIA [(;N cVN.U'TEE

(Full Name of Candidate or Committee)

Part No. 1
(Use for itemizing Part 1, 2, 3, 4, or 5)

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS

(Use separate page(s) for each numbered Part)

Date (month,
dty, y8ar)

l')f2q/7/,

t1.fI25 / 7/

Full Name, M4ailing Address, and ZIP Code

Mr and Mrs Richard Burke
P.O. Box 957
San Luis Obisno, CA 93401

:Ir and 'Irs .,;is Caratan
Route 2 Box 4 00

Delano, CA 2 215

Ocuapialon &ad Pri nciel Falao of Buinln s, If
ar (If selt-ornployed, also thotk kW)

Fs~~

-Contractor
Burke Constructi p,--

Atra*YertDI

Grower

150.-00
__________________________________ __________________________________________________________________________________________________ I _______________________________________~-.-~. 1-

"r. Tom Coltm.:"an
P.0. Box 376

Bakerjfield, CA Q3302

Dr. Jack 'I aves

2531 r Stree
t.

Bakersfield, CA 93301

Building Contractor

, [ ~A s g r ci a i T o r -t - r o t a

Sl'150.00
Physician

Asrowsu '150 . -toD
s 1 5 0 .00O0

William Jout =in Real Estate Developer
.O. Box 10,b A, , --- to

Lake Isabe!ll' CA 93240 , .. -

"!r. '. C.la., Exec of Uestern Otlfields

6421 'It. Sha.:..ta Drive dupply AwrwYe.r.-mtD

Bakersfield, CA l vin9 I 150.00

MIr and Mrs S. P. Lipoma Grower and Shipper

P.O. Box 1064 [ .a Yr.-4.Dsw

I, n C,., A WOI C' . ] l* 150.00

' :- ind '1r- ' , i&.,r Banker

_CAjj_ q 9 9 _ __

Mfarion Precio Farmino (Precie Farms)

Route 1, Bo: 166 Y] /,20.0

'-Ic Far land. C1 9Is)  . ....... ....... 0

MIr and "'rs 1hi 3. Sill Rancher

10811 Scaroni AvenueAm' , e,,-LD,

he tAir ea Ye.-tto- Date

-' .. .. i

Amount Of eceipt
ThiT Period

This Period

200.00

thsero

100.00

This period
$ 50.00

This pe ri od

$ 100.00

I -This period
This period

200.00

This period
$

100.00

This period

3
100.01)

Th- ero
Thi,s period

This period

100.00

This period

100.00

This period
$

TTLTHIS PER! 12250.0fl
(Last page of L 'TeoL

1 / 30 / 7'

, ",/21/74

-. 29/74

C- !/74

1") '31 / 7'

,)/29/74

)/ 2" W/i ,

1'

6 7~

-- i-. U ....... n i Inn i " i

This period

-'** J l %Al-' i-Ha

]L. ;,i;



S,", C'NAN A

UTh'1MiZ.ED RECEITS-C.ONTRIBUTIONS, SALES AND COLLECONS,ANSFERS

(Full Name of Candidate or Committee)
Part No. _

(Use for itemizing Part 1, 2, 3, 4, or 5)

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS

(Uise separate page(s) for each numbered Part)

D~ate (month,
day, yesr)

t2/4174

t')/ 30/ 71

19/7/
7~ 4I'

'11/ 29/7-

1/28//4

FW1 Name, iallilng Address, and ZIP Code

'Ir and 'Irs Keith B. Bright
P.O. Box 517

Independence, CA 93526

IIo,'ard P* '-:,,rulens
250 El Cerrito Drive
Bakersfield, CA 93305

OkmupaLUoa end ?Nri-cipa) Pis*% of HuaIroe"e, It
any (If .. If-*mpko*d, also thvt bos)

.Rancher

0I
ASvwat. Ye12 -t-?at
1 125. 00

Exec of liegb1de-?targu~eas-
Tennaco , Inc A ," a . Y e .- *

I ' 350.00

Oandol and Sonsq Growers--Shippers

Route 2, Box 333
A$5r~nt4 Ye. r-to-Dato

Delano, C. 1 '15 ] [-]

Jack Radovich I Grower

Route 2, Box 354
Delano, CA 93715 150.00

Mirs. F. L. Stevens
Box 122
Onvx, CA 93255

Housewife

Airatas Yeat-to-tML.

0C -

IG '__ _a _

LI
AjSgrv%* Y evittc.eta

3

0=-ta 5ertnU

~0 A,#-r. 1 1 q ta Y tor-4 *- Da La

Agrrt-Tl .L Ye.r-to-Dat.

0 I

Amount of Receipt
This Period

This period
$

25.00

I- -~ -This period
This periodt
$

100.00

This period
200.00

This period

1 100.0o

This period

200.00

This period
$

This period
$

This period

Th s perticd
$

This period
$

This peri od
8

TOTAL TIlIS PER1 625.00 _

(LIL naz only

Pa3-e 1 r 4&eeOA4#AVPO I a-Co -4 - "



SCtXEhD ,E A

ITf1,MI7 Il EiCI EIPTS-C-ONTRIBU'IONS, SALES ANDh)1',c0 )N8, LOANS, AND TRANSFErts

• KETCW j;_ .GCoY NI'T E....
(Full Name of Candidate or Committee)

Part No. 5

(Use for itemizing Part 1,2, 3, 4, or 6)

S[EE RE,ERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUJCTIONS

(Use separate page(s) for each numbered Part)

.......- - Occupation and Principel Place ot ltsinesA. it
ay(It 3pl(-rMployf'l, Al'l eh.,0K hoX)

bate (month, PFull Name, Mailing Address, and ZiP ('ode h,-t o -t

day, year) is  . .. . . .

'10/29/74 San Marino Republican Women's !Club Federated

(Mrs. Robert L. Spare, President) Y,, r.lo.Pett

1632 Kaweah Drive ____

-1....d-f--9-I--10- -----

Bakersfield Republican Women'i Club Federated

(Ms. Mary Piland, Treasurer)

1631 - 17th Street oL]

Ag \'it ear-to-flnte

is

California Dental Political Action Committee

11th and L Building YAI.Lo.rA,,

1127 Eleventh Street 
- -

I]

Antelope Valley Young Republicans
P.O. Box 1702

--- T Tn T (A, 3 5-3-4. -

_. w,

LI

1LI

AgreSitt, YeAr-to-Date

Amount of ReceipLThis Period

This period
$ 200.00

This period$

This period

100.00

Th.i period
$

This period
$
1,000.00

This period
$

This period

-. 50.00
Asw etrate Yer-to-Dotte

This period

This period

Awigresate Yesr-to.Date

'I

This period

gregale Yeart(o-DAte

This period
$

T.T t "tis PMrt 1,350.00
1 :uit 1Vt4C of this, Pa rtP

tid Jan'.Ar7 )4

PO iW -O-,6 "64

Page I

" 1/74

1 1/8/74

C-

12/,ZI/74

(



SCHEDULE B

ITEMIZE1) ItECEI rS--SALES AND CO 1 LEGTIQNS

__TC__ LQ1QN-.9.13-tITE E  
Use for Part No. 2 only

(Full Name of Cndidate or Committee)

SEE REVERSE SIDE FORl INSTRUCTIONS

LIST OF SALE OF TICKETS, SALE OF ITEMS, AND MASS COLLECTIONS BY EVENT'

Datc(q) nf event Type of Event Amount

(month, day, year) 
(Attach schedole A to nece.sary)m

.10/_22-7A _Ant-e-lope.Yal1eY Fundraiser Cc i! Paty8

,,____ iFehach tnraIr (Dlnner/Cktails) 537-5 -.-

" _ _ _ __- __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ud !e Dne)____ 
.0....

'FOTALS '01IS PhIIOD
(List 1igO nf this Schedule only) 2.. 100 00

"Afir coi ph'ittioll of the Alt' hs, 't )Iy i.veot, ore R separate .ched htile A to li I t the dnte, full name nod mailin nddre.s (,,ccu-

M 1 til ) (t l Ii illcqial [1h1'' of :li.kisit o, if nIv ) of viich peri non who lng mrch it nin item or tickvt(s) for evvilts such as dm oi I'

Sunrh('oo s, r:d c.sto inII i ltr fliltill rIi . ce"l m 1, lived mass collecti,n rnsh conihrurtitr duriing Lhib rv ,ortiug period ill Dllt

imtir, t ill t 1.-, of $100 or vhI.,k t(11'0 lt o l, -', (it' or ( ,r, t1rih11tioos dor,ng inn s c,,lhetiuns to date for the cali-ldar year (agg egativ)

are in (,'xre;mS uf 'Nott), Attach toh, . t. Sc, duly A to this Schdule.

tlered JI,,,try 197 Page . -
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fluatley Addiso Weio

lal -- rsf ie ld, ,-

Fe-leral E1 *l+inn " hjisr,
1325 K Otreet, k

WVashington, D.C.

e7



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

THIS IS THE END OF fIUR P _ __ __

TOO


